Alder Hey Children’s NHS

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOIAH2425/588

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 21 January 2025

Subject: On/off-framework agencies usage within the last 30 days

Q1 Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released/allocated to ON framework
agencies within the last 30 days?

A1 170

Q2 In the last 30 days which wards, or departments were these ON framework requests
for?

A2 Theatres, Comms, Crisis Care, Pharmacy, S&LT, Catering, Radiology, ASD/ADHD

Q3 Please can you confirm how many shifts have been filled by ON framework agencies
within the last 30 days?

A3 170

Q4 Which on framework agencies are the trust currently utilizing for nursing vacancies and
what is the current spend on these agencies year to date?

A4 HRGC, Your World
FY to date £341,837

Q5 Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released to OFF Framework
agencies within the last 30 days?

A5 Zero

Q6 What is the average charge for registered nurses, RMNs from ON framework agencies?

A6 £42.24

Q7 Who at temporary staffing is responsible for onboarding ON framework agencies and
could you provide me with their name and contact details such as their email?

A7 alderhey@nhsprofessionals.nhs.uk



